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MEMORANDUM FOR: Hans Schierling, Project Manager
Licensing Branch #3
Division of Licensing

THRU: Harold R. Booher, Chief
Licensee Qualifications Branch
Division of Human Factors Safety

FROM: Lawrence P. Crocker, Section Leader
Management Technology Section
Division of Human Factors Safety

SUBJECT: SALP INPUT FOR DIABLO CANYON

In response to your September 20, 1984 memorandum, same subject,

enclosed isour SALP input for the period January 1,1983 through

June 30, 1984. It concerns Shift Advisor Qualifications, which was the only

matter concerning Diablo Canyon in which LQB had significant contact with the

licensee.

La ence P. Crocker, Section Leader
Management Technology Section
Division of Human Factors Safety

Enclosure:
As stated

,

cc: G. Knighton
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SALP Evaluation Diablo Canyon Unit 1, January 1,1983 - June 30,1984 ,,

NRR Activity: 6b/ff Advisor dualifi caf on, Enclosure 3 ,,

Prepared by:7.8enebcf bl.Crnker Branch: LN 6 , ' '
Overall Performance Category: 1 -

Evaluation Performance
Criterion Category Basis

.

1. Management Invo1vement L& A|ft-3C Evalu.adies o f' Shif f A ct ui s o es a.s ceforte d In
in Assuring Quality . Ap r;| 3o ,I?81 w eworandu.wt /o fle C0 wt mlssio > ers -fro nt 3), Ssen/a u8

'

2. Approach to Resolution of
Technical Issues from 77b
Safety Standpoint 1

,

3. Respo siveness to NRC
Initiatives

/
4. Enforcement History [

NA
.

\
' '

5. Reporting and Analysis of ,f -

Reportable' Events /V

6. Staffing (Including I

.

Management) 2

7. Training Effectiveness
and Qualification 1

1
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